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| Dear Bir,

- Dur Nottingham Manager reports on the condition of your
organ and adviszes that you wizh us to quote for the necessary sorks.
May we say at the outsel that the man who carried on In place of our
¥r., Howberry while he was in the Forees iz no longer in our employ.
We mentlon s ag thelr ng exist cartaln prejudice concerning
gervices that you recelved during those difficult war yearas.

We assure you of our best interests and services; alzoc those
of our Nottingham Manager, ¥r. Rowberry.

A3 you know the organ is a Prindley & Poster of multd-pallet
soundboard econstruction, since the war we have had several of this
Eﬁgﬂtﬂ ::RI.U:I.HH“ a.na axparieace proves that half measures are
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i" . Ma . rTecommend a Clean and Overhaul §n secordanse with our
£ "Itandard and comprehensive Schedule’, a copy of which is attached
f for your guidance. .

: In econjunction with such work a1l the internal soundboerd
motors should be remade, also the primary sction motors, some 680
mators in all. Certain action mechanism requires replacement, mainly
corroded wires. The pedals being worm and doubtless btroublesome to
play, would be rejiéced. A pedal soundboard carrying six (6) notes
at the basa end of the organ recuires to be moved and 1ts mechanism
extended to make the orgsn more readily accessible.

Purthermore thers are seven stops to which gshould be fltted
trinned tuning slides®, this facllitates accurate tuning and 15 of
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protection to the pipework, preventing damage by fecone-tuning®.

_ Snch recommendation as a Balanced Swell Pedal, a "Willis®
| @ & R Pedalbdard and the resilvering of the Front Pipes wlll need mo
' comment, you will best be able to consider which are the most essentil
| AT tha fl.mnnm provizion ecan not be made for the extra work. :

| Fipally our Mr. Hemry Willis has reviewed the Specification
i | and topal design and we gubjoin his advice and recommendations. |

|. 1. The Yrest Organ lacks the logical development of the !
| Dimpason,and = Prinecipal 4ft. should replace the Zartf1Bte 4ft. which |
atop,o EFPi_IH.I Brindley design,is non-barmonic and non-blending and |
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y 2. A costly it essentlal addition to the Grest organ |
; | Fifteenth Bft. You would then have the Diapason Chorus as 8ft. |
| | 4f%t. anfd 2ft. fully developed harmonically. |

| 5. The Pedal Orgean should be augmented by the adéition of :

If | a Bft. Flute and Octave Flute 4ft. an extension of the Bordum 16Tt. '

| An 8ft. Flute alone would form = welcome addition to this depariment.
In view of the great number of similar contracts in hand ]

| wa would recommend you lat us heve youwr Instroctions for entry om our {

. Priority 1ist to emable us to arrange the work in proper order and

| | in conjunction with others in 18651. |

’ | assuring you of our interests and attemtion.

!. We are, ;

Yours faithfully, f

Englosurs :
Clean and Overnaul Standard Scnedule. Far s a betall o o '
Copy - Tuning Services. HEMRY WILLIS £SONSLTO. |

ECTOR
- .f“f..._‘ o
—



